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From: Andrew Parsons cRo 

Sent: Thur 30/08/2018 6:33:31 PM (UTC) 

To: Rodric Williams GRO ' Mark 
Underwood  GRO _~_~_- _~_~_- _-_ Jane 

-GRO
. . . . . . . . 

Cc: Amy Prime,_.__._~.._._._._._._GRq _._._._._._._._._._._a Dave Panaech.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-GRO  ; Victoria 
Brooks, — - - GRO. - - - - 

Subject: Strike out of the Claimant's evidence [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Attachment: PLSG Paper - Strike out of the Claimants' evidence.pdf 

Attachment: Witness Statement of Andrew Parsons.docx 

Attachment: _DOC_151613218(1)_Draft Order - strike out.DOCX 

Attachment: Marked Up Statements.zip 

Jane, Rodric, Mark 

We have reviewed the Cs evidence served on Friday and the recommendation from the legal team is to apply to have 
some of it struck out on the grounds that it is inadmissible. 

I've attached to this email: 

• A PLSG Decision Paper setting out our advice (and which includes a note from Counsel on admissibility of 
evidence) 

• A draft witness statement setting out the grounds for the application + a draft Order. 
• A pack of marked up statements showing those bits we recommend be struck out (please ignore the 

formatting issues — we have had to convert these from pdfs and will fix the problems before filing any 
application) 

How would you like to proceed to make a decision on this? 

This is an important application / decision so it does, in my view, warrant going through proper governance. However, 
time is against us. There is a CMC on Wednesday 19 September and so we would like to file the application (if 
approved) as soon as possible to avoid any complaint that the Cs have had insufficient notice. Ideally, we would like 
this filed by Tuesday next week so that we have given two clear weeks' notice before the CMC. 

If that is not possible, we have a PLSG meeting scheduled for next Wednesday at 12noon. 

Kind regards 
Andy 
Andrew arsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law, Jan c.macleodc_,_;_,_crio;_ ; only is authorised to access 
this e-mail a -a ; ry attachments. If you are not jane.macleacl4'_'_'_'_'_crio ::_'_'_ ; please notils andrew.par sons F-'-:_: GRo . .as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised 
use, dins , distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachnr ° r= a; 7 ,l inlsawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our 
Privacti' f'ol i-.v e-- , our website. 

ttached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with viii detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any 
damage which maybe caused by software viruses and you Sh, Jck : arry out your own cr s checks before opening any attachment. 

t ,meet of this email which does not relate to the official business of W r,, 'fond Di 'c . "x ; ):,LP, is neither given no; endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a fin _ 1 ,o„ , j registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office 
is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE 12AU, where a list of members names is op, t n. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LIP, or an employee or 
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB12339t(i27. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (Ii o -rational) amited. which consists of indcpendcnt and autonomotus law firms providing services 
in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. l 3a. ntit a . is .ot r i;o ibl io. '.re - zts or omissions of, nor can bind 
or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Vs ombtcs Bond lliekinson (hLLarnational) ) muted does not practice laAA , nose  own wom rlebonddickinson.com/legal. 
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